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June 24, 1994 

Blanca Bayo, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
101 E. Gaines Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

WILLIAM H CHANDLER 

1920-1992 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Enclosed herewith please find the original and fifteen copies 
of Notice of Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc's Second Set of 
Interrosatories to Gulf Power Companv. 

We would appreciate your filing these and distributing the 
copies as appropriate. 
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Enc: 
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Very truly yours, 

/ 

John HI' Hdswell 
' ,/ 
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BEFORE TEE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CWISSION 

In Re: Petition of Gulf Power Docket No. 930885-EU 
Company to Resolve a Territorial 
Dispute with Gulf Coast Electric 
Cooperative, Inc. 

NOTICE OF GULF COAST ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, IMC.'S 
SECOND SET OF INTERROGATORIES TO GULF POWER COMP?iNY 

Please take notice that GULF COAST ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. 

has filed its Second set of Interrogatories to Gulf Power Company 

( N o s .  1-4) by serving the original and one copy of the same on G. 

EDISON HOLLAND, JR., ESQUIRE, JEFFREY A. STONE, ESQUIRE and TERESA 

E. LILES, ESQUIRE, BY Band Delivery this 2.7 day of June, 1994. 

211 N ~ I S ~  Street 
P.O. ox 23879 
Gainesville, Florida 32602 
(904) 376-5226 
Florida Bar No.: 162536 

J. Patrick Floyd, Esquire 
408 Long Avenue 
Port St. Joe, F1 32456 
(904) 227-7413 


